
 

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
JOHN MCCARTHY, DIRECTOR 

15 Kellogg Blvd. West, 700 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Tel:  651-266-8800 | Fax: 651-266-8541 

 

View CIB Committee agendas, minutes, and more on the CIB Committee webpage. 

C IT Y OF SAIN T PAUL  
M E L VIN C ART ER, M AYOR 
 

AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION &  
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

ST PAUL .G OV 

 

SAINT PAUL LONG-RANGE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
BUDGET COMMITTEE  

MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, January 9, 2023, 3:30 – 5:30 pm 

Rondo Community Library 
I. Call to Order, Chair Tobolt  

a. Attendance and Icebreaker: “Story of My Name” 
II. Approval of Meeting Agenda and Meeting Minutes, Chair Tobolt (5 min)  

 
III. Action Items (30 min) 

a. Mayor’s Office Update, Noel Nix 
b. Fire RES PH 22 362: Amending the financing and spending plans, Chief Roy Mokosso 

Amending the financing and spending plans in the Fire Department for the amount of 
$1,010,999 for the Fire Station 51 upgrade project. 

c. Parks RES PH 22-372: Duluth and Case and Hazel Park Play Ares, Alice Messer  
Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in 
the amount of $89,244 to utilize Parkland Dedication funds for the Duluth and Case and 
Hazel Park Play Area projects. 

d. Parks RES PH22-376: Hamline Avenue Trail Project, Alice Messer 
Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in 
the amount of $305,000 for the Hamline Avenue Trail project. 

e. Parks RES PH 22-386: NECC Bud Amd CDBG Funds $500K, Alice Messer 
Authorizing the Department of Parks and Recreation to amend the financing and 
spending plan, in the amount of $500,000, for the North End Community Center (NECC) 
project. 

f. OFS RES PH 22-382: End of Year, Neal Younghans 
Amending the spending and financing plans for various City departments. 

IV. Other Business, Chair Tobolt (5 min) 
a. Education Item: Overview of the Duties of the CIB Chair and Vice Chair, CIB Bylaws and 

Standing Rules 
b. Nominations and Elections of Chair and Vice Chair, Chair Tobolt 

V. Announcements 
a. Next CIB Meeting: Monday, February 13, 2023, 3:30 – 5:30 
b. Seeking New CIB Membership Applications (or stpaul.gov/cib and scroll to button at 

bottom of page) 
c. CIB Social Event Following the Meeting: Please join us across the street at Los Ocampo 

Restaurant and Bar  
VI. Adjournment, Chair Tobolt   

https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/mayors-office/committees-boards-and-commissions/capital-improvement-budget-cib
https://stpaul.granicus.com/boards/w/7115b4c88a2f9ede/boards/9916
https://goo.gl/maps/4mq1u4j8HLVcAH7K7
https://goo.gl/maps/4mq1u4j8HLVcAH7K7


 

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
JOHN MCCARTHY, DIRECTOR 

15 Kellogg Blvd. West, 700 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Tel:  651-266-8800 | Fax: 651-266-8541 

 

View CIB Committee agendas, minutes, and more on the CIB Committee webpage. 

C IT Y OF SAIN T PAUL  
M E L VIN C ART ER, M AYOR 
 

AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION &  
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

ST PAUL .G OV 

 

SAINT PAUL LONG-RANGE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
BUDGET COMMITTEE  

MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 14, 2022 

3:30 – 5:30 pm 
Rondo Community Library 

I. Call to Order, the meeting was called to order by Chair Tobolt at 3:46 when quorum was met.  
a. Present Members: Darren Tobolt, Barett Steenrod, Abshir Ali, Ray Hess, Jack Fei, Elsa 

Vega Perez, and Patrick McQuillan 
i. Members Absent: Daud Mohamed, Audel Shokohzadeh, Jessie Luevano, Ryan 

Vue, and Abdi Ahmed, Absent, but excused: Rudy Burgos, Natasha Jones  
b. Visitors and City Staff Present: Nichelle Bottko Woods- OFS, Neal Younghans- OFS, Alice 

Messer – Parks, Anne Weber – Public Works 
II. Approval of Meeting Agenda and Meeting Minutes, Vega Perez moved to approve the agenda, 

Hess seconded, there was no discussion, the agenda was approved. Hess moved and Fei 
seconded to approve the October Meeting Minutes, motion passed.  

III. Action Items (30 min) 
a. Parks RES PH 22- 348: Swede Hollow Woodland Garden, Jack Fei moved to approve, 

Barett Steenrod seconded. Alice Messer presented on the resolution to amending the 
financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of 
$35,000 for funds received from the St. Paul Parks Conservancy for the Swede Hollow 
Woodland Garden Enhancement project. Members asked questions about additional 
funding and about the location of the project. Motion Passed. 

b. Public Works RES PH 22-341: MSA Transfers: Anne Weber presented on the resolution 
to transfer MSA from 2022 MSA Contingency to 2021 Annapolis, 2017 Ford Parkway 
Outfall & Erosion Control and 2022 Suburban & Ruth Signal. She presented on what 
Municipal State Aid (MSA) and the funding source for these projects. Questions were 
answered about the frequency of repairs. In addition, questions were asked about state 
and federal funding sources for projects and Anne outlined the variety of funding sources 
used. Steenrod moved to approve, Ali seconded, motion passed.  

c. Public Works RES PH 22-342: 2017 Project Closeouts, Hess moved to approve, Vega 
Perez seconded. Anne Weber presented on the resolution to close out 2017 Projects and 
transfer CIB balances to CIB Contingency, motion passed. 

d. Treasury: RES PH 22-350: Final Sales Details, Steenrod moved to approve the 
resolution, Vega Perez seconded. Neal Younghans presented on the resolution to amend 
the City's Capital Improvement Budget and Operating Budget to reflect the final sale 
details resulting from the issuance of the G.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2022C 

https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/mayors-office/committees-boards-and-commissions/capital-improvement-budget-cib


 

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
JOHN MCCARTHY, DIRECTOR 

15 Kellogg Blvd. West, 700 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Tel:  651-266-8800 | Fax: 651-266-8541 

 

View CIB Committee agendas, minutes, and more on the CIB Committee webpage. 

C IT Y OF SAIN T PAUL  
M E L VIN C ART ER, M AYOR 
 

AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION &  
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

ST PAUL .G OV 

 

and pay off G.O. Variable Rate Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2020F. Members 
asked about rates of the bonds 3.68% is the rate for new bonds and discussed the 
process of bond sales. Motion passed.  

IV. Other Business, Chair Tobolt (5 min) 
a. Chair and Vice Chair Nominations, Darren Tobolt announced the elections to be held at 

the December meeting. Members are able to nominate themselves, from the CIB Bylaws 
and Standing Rules. 

b. Committee Member Stipends W9, Nichelle Bottko Woods asked any new members to 
complete the W9 form and return them to her.  

c. CIB Committee Team, Nichelle Bottko Woods explained the new Microsoft Team site for 
the CIB Committee members, reviewed  structure, documents and discussed how to use it.  
Steenrod made the motion that every meeting would include agenda items for community 
building and icebreaking not to be more than one minute per person as well as an educational 
component. Vega Perez seconded. Motion Passed.  

d. Discussion of Financial Analysis Forms, Nichelle Bottko Woods shared information about the 
financial analysis form committee members discussed suggestions for improving and helping 
them understand it’s use and importance.  

V. Announcements 
e. Next CIB Meeting: Monday, December 12, 3:30 – 5:30 

i. Elections for Chair and Vice Chair of CIB for 2023 
VI. Adjournment, there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by general consent 

at 5:21. 
Minutes Prepared by Committee Staff:  
Nichelle Bottko Woods 
Budget Specialist  
651-266- 8876 
nichelle.bottko.woods@ci.stpaul.mn.us  

 

https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/mayors-office/committees-boards-and-commissions/capital-improvement-budget-cib
mailto:nichelle.bottko.woods@ci.stpaul.mn.us


City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 22-362, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plans in the Fire Department for the amount of $1,010,999 for the Fire
Station 51 upgrade project.

WHEREAS, there is funding available of $1,010,999 in the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
program to support this project; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department wishes to accept said funds and amend the financing and spending plans;
and

WHEREAS, these funds will be used for improvements targeted at bringing the building in compliance with
current fire and life safety code, ADA compliance, B3 2030 green energy code as well as providing an
environment that promotes health and wellness for Fire Department response personnel and the costs will
include construction costs; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there are available for appropriation funds of $1,010,999 in excess of those estimated in the 2020 Capital
Improvement Budget; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the City Council finds that there is a public purpose in providing for the improvement of Fire
Station 51 located at 296 West 7th Street to provide additional fire resources to respond to call in the
downtown area and provide space for the CARES response team; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council, upon recommendation of the Mayor and the advice of the Long
Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that the $1,010,999 is available for appropriation in the 2020
Capital Improvement Budget, and said 2022 budget, is heretofore adopted by the Council, is hereby amended
as attached.

See Attachment "Station 51 Project Financial Analysis $1,010,999"

City of Saint Paul Printed on 11/22/2022Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis

1 File ID Number: RES PH 22-362
2
3 Budget Affected: CIB Budget Fire and Safety Services Capital
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 1,010,999.00     
6
7 Funding Source: Transfer of Appropriations
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No
10
11 Charter Citation: 10.7.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29 Detail Accounting Codes:
30
31
32
33 Spending Changes

34 (Action Accomplished)

35 CURRENT AMENDED

36 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

37
38
39 1 40022900 76805 Capital Expenditure 2,536,001.00  1,010,999.00     3,547,000.00  

40 TOTAL: 2,536,001.00  1,010,999.00     3,547,000.00  

41
42 Financing Changes

43 (Action Accomplished)

44 CURRENT AMENDED

45 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

46
47 1 40022900 56250 Transfer from CDBG 389,001.00     1,010,999.00     1,400,000.00  

48 TOTAL: 389,001.00     1,010,999.00     1,400,000.00  

49
50
51
52
53 Spending Changes

54 (Action Accomplished)

55 CURRENT AMENDED

56 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

57
58 C-FMSCAP C225S25000000 77220 Capital Services 389,001.00     1,010,999.00     1,400,000.00  

59 TOTAL: 389,001.00     1,010,999.00     1,400,000.00  

60
61 Financing Changes

62 (Action Accomplished)

63 CURRENT AMENDED

64 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

65
66 C-FMSCAP C225S25000000 56250 Transfer from CDBG 389,001.00     1,010,999.00     1,400,000.00  

67 TOTAL: 389,001.00     1,010,999.00     1,400,000.00  

68

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET

Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

To amend the Fire Department 2022 Capital Improvement Budget in the amount of $1,010,999 for CDBG funding transferred from PED 
for Station 51 project.



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 22-372, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of
$89,244 to utilize Parkland Dedication funds for the Duluth and Case and Hazel Park Play Area projects.

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation is renovating the Duluth and Case and Hazel Park Play
Areas; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Department of Parks and Recreation to transfer Parkland Dedication funds in
the amount of $68,283 to the Duluth and Case Play Area project and $20,961 for the Hazel Park Play Area
projects; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation wishes to amend the existing financing and spending
budget for the projects to reflect said funds; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there are available for appropriation, funds of $89,244 in excess of those estimated in the 2022 Capital
Improvement Budget; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor and the advice
of the Long Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $89,244 is available for appropriation in the
2022 Capital Improvement Budget, and said 2022 budget, as heretofore adopted by the Council, is hereby
further amended.

See Attachment

[To be filled out by the CIB Executive Secretary.]

City of Saint Paul Printed on 12/5/2022Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: RES PH 22-372
2
3 Budget Affected: CIB Budget Parks and Recreation Capital
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 89,244.00          
6
7 Funding Source: Transfer of Appropriations
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No

10
11 Charter Citation: 10.7.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29 Detail Accounting Codes:
30
31
32
33 Spending Changes
34 (Action Accomplished)
35 CURRENT AMENDED
36 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
37
38
39 1 40041900 76805 Capital Expenditure -                 89,244.00          89,244.00       
40 TOTAL: -                 89,244.00          89,244.00       
41
42 Financing Changes
43 (Action Accomplished)
44 CURRENT AMENDED
45 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
46
47 1 40041900 56225 Transfer From Special Revenue Fund -                 89,244.00          89,244.00       
48 TOTAL: -                 89,244.00          89,244.00       
49
50
51
52
53 Spending Changes
54 (Action Accomplished)
55 CURRENT AMENDED
56 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
57
58
59 C-FMSCAP C223E35600000 76010 Land Improvements 350,000.00     68,283.00          418,283.00     
60 C-FMSCAP C223B35700000 76010 Land Improvements 350,000.00     20,961.00          370,961.00     
61 TOTAL: 700,000.00     89,244.00          789,244.00     
62
63 Financing Changes
64 (Action Accomplished)
65 CURRENT AMENDED
66 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
67
68
69
70 C-FMSCAP C193I26201158 56225 Transfer From Special Revenue Fund -                 68,283.00          68,283.00       
71 C-FMSCAP C223B35700000 56225 Transfer From Special Revenue Fund -                 20,961.00          20,961.00       
72 TOTAL: -                 89,244.00          89,244.00       
73

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET
Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

To amend the Parks and Recreation 2022 Capital Improvement Budget for a $68,283.00 transfer of Parkland Dedication Funds for the 
Duluth & Case project and a $20,961 transfer of Parkland Dedictation Funds for the Hazel Park project.   



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 22-376, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of
$305,000 for the Hamline Avenue Trail project.

WHEREAS, on November 18, 2022, the Neighborhood STAR Board approved proposals for STAR grant
financing through the Ward 3 Neighborhood STAR Year-Round Program to install a new sidewalk on the west
side of Hamline Avenue between Highland Parkway and Montreal Avenue; and

WHEREAS, construction of an off road trail along Hamline Avenue from Highland Parkway to Montreal Avenue
will positively impact residents in Saint Paul; and

WHEREAS, due to the community significance of this sidewalk project, a waiver to City Council approved
Neighborhood STAR Guidelines is being recommended to eliminate the required $1 for $1 match of non-city
resources; and

WHEREAS, Council Ward 3 has authorized the City of Saint Paul’s Department of Parks and Recreation to act
on their behalf; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Mayor and the Saint Paul City Council to participate in the financing of this
activity by providing grant financing up to $305,000 through the Ward 3 Neighborhood STAR Year-Round
Program; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation agrees to administer said funds for the Hamline Avenue
Trail project; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of Parks and Recreation to accept said funds and to amend the financing and
spending budget for the project in the amount of $305,000; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there are available for appropriation, funds of $305,000 in excess of those estimated in the 2022 Capital
Improvement Budget; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor and the advice
of the Long Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $305,000 is available for appropriation in the
2022 Capital Improvement Budget, and said 2022 budget, as therefore adopted by the Council, is hereby
further amended.

See Attachment

[To be filled out by the CIB Executive Secretary.]

City of Saint Paul Printed on 1/3/2023Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: PH 22-376
2
3 Budget Affected: CIB Budget Parks and Recreation Capital
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 305,000.00        
6
7 Funding Source: Grant
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No
10
11 Charter Citation: 10.7.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29 Detail Accounting Codes:
30
31
32
33 Spending Changes
34 (Action Accomplished)
35 CURRENT AMENDED
36 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
37
38
39 1 40041900 76805 Capital Expenditure -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
40 TOTAL: -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
41
42 Financing Changes
43 (Action Accomplished)
44 CURRENT AMENDED
45 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
46
47 1 40041900 56235 Transfer from Capital Project Fund -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
48 TOTAL: -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
49
50
51
52
53 Spending Changes
54 (Action Accomplished)
55 CURRENT AMENDED
56 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
57
58 C-FMSCAP C223J08601261 77220 Capital Services -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
59 TOTAL: -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
60
61 Financing Changes
62 (Action Accomplished)
63 CURRENT AMENDED
64 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
65
66 C-FMSCAP C223J08601261 56235 Transfer from Capital Project Fund -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
67 TOTAL: -                   305,000.00        305,000.00     
68

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET
Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

To amend the Parks and Recreation 2022 Capital Improvement Budget for a $305,000 STAR grant for the Hamline Avenue Trail.



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 22-386, Version: 1

Authorizing the Department of Parks and Recreation to amend the financing and spending plan, in the amount
of $500,000, for the North End Community Center (NECC) project.

WHEREAS, there is funding available of $500,000 in the Community Development Block Grant Program
(“CDBG Program”) to support the NECC project; and

WHEREAS, the Department wishes to accept said funds and amend the financing and spending plan; and

WHEREAS, the funds will be used for construction of the NECC building and surrounding site work; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there are available for appropriation, funds of $500,000 in excess of those estimated in the 2023 Capital
Improvement Budget; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the City Council finds that there is a public purpose in providing for the betterment of parks
facilities and that acceptance of said funding will enable continued implementation of said betterments; and,
be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council, upon recommendation of the Mayor and the advice of the Long
Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $500,000 is available for appropriation in the 2023
Capital Improvement Budget, and said 2023 budget, is heretofore adopted by the Council, is hereby amended
as attached.

See Attachment

[To be filled out by the CIB Executive Secretary.]

City of Saint Paul Printed on 1/3/2023Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: RES PH 23-xxx
2
3 Budget Affected: CIB Budget Parks and Recreation Capital
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 500,000.00        
6
7 Funding Source: Transfer of Appropriations
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No
10
11 Charter Citation: 10.7.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29 Detail Accounting Codes:
30
31
32
33 Spending Changes
34 (Action Accomplished)
35 CURRENT AMENDED
36 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
37
38
39 1 40041900 76805 Capital Expenditure -                   500,000.00        500,000.00     
40 TOTAL: -                   500,000.00        500,000.00     
41
42 Financing Changes
43 (Action Accomplished)
44 CURRENT AMENDED
45 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
46
47 1 40041900 56250 Transfer from CDBG -                   500,000.00        500,000.00     
48 TOTAL: -                   500,000.00        500,000.00     
49
50
51
52
53 Spending Changes
54 (Action Accomplished)
55 CURRENT AMENDED
56 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
57
56 C-FMSCAP C193F26001153 76205 Building Structures 1,000,000.00  -                     1,000,000.00  
58 C-FMSCAP C193F26001153 76210 Land Improvements 8,000,000.00  500,000.00        8,500,000.00  
59 TOTAL: 9,000,000.00  500,000.00        9,500,000.00  
60
61 Financing Changes
62 (Action Accomplished)
63 CURRENT AMENDED
64 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
65
66 C-FMSCAP C193F26001153 56023 Intrafund Bond Draw 9,000,000.00  -                     9,000,000.00  
67 C-FMSCAP C193F26001153 56250 Transfer from CDBG -                   500,000.00        500,000.00     
68 TOTAL: 9,000,000.00  500,000.00        9,500,000.00  
69

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET
Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

To amend the Parks and Recreation 2023 Capital Improvement Budget in the amount of $500,000 for CDBG funding to be transferred 
from PED for North End Community Center.



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 22-382, Version: 1

Amending the spending and financing plans for various City departments.

WHEREAS, the Police, Fire, Parks, and Public Works departments are expected to exceed amounts budgeted
for employee and service expenses in 2022; and

WHEREAS, the May 2022 court decision regarding street maintenance fees has negatively impacted City
street maintenance revenue projections for 2022; and

WHEREAS, excess City revenues and special fund balances are available to support City spending; and

WHEREAS, the City received a reimbursement from the Workers’ Compensation Reinsurance Association
(WCRA); and

WHEREAS, workers’ compensation costs in the General Fund exceed the amounts budgeted; and

WHEREAS, unspent bond proceeds are available to be repurposed per City policy on the cancellation of
bonds; and

WHEREAS, the 2022 City General Fund budget includes funding for the citywide costs associated with Paid
Parental Leave in the general government accounts, and

WHEREAS, the 2022 City General Fund budget includes funding for the citywide costs associated with
Earned Sick and Safe Time in the general government accounts, and

WHEREAS, the Fire department has identified costs within their department related to Paid Parental leave as
outlined in the attached, and

WHEREAS, the Parks department has identified costs within their department related to Earned Sick and Safe
Time as outline in the attached, and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul does certify that
there are available for appropriation funds in excess of those anticipated in the 2022 budget as indicated in the
attachment; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.3 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul does certify that
the revenue available will be insufficient to meet amounts anticipated in the 2022 budget as indicated in the
attachment; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.4 in of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul does certify that
there are appropriations available to transfer between departments,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor,
that the city operating budget, as heretofore adopted and amended by this Council, be hereby further
amended in the particulars as specified in the attached financial analysis.

See Attachment.

City of Saint Paul Printed on 1/3/2023Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: RES PH 22-382, Version: 1

The St. Paul Long-Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee received this request on December
12, 2022. The Chair reviewed and provided tentative approval, pending a formal vote on January 9, 2023.

City of Saint Paul Printed on 1/3/2023Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis

1 File ID Number: RES PH 22-382
2
3 Budget Affected: Both Operating and CIB Multiple Departments Multiple Funds
4
5 Total Amount (transfer of appropriation): 4,863,762                    
6 Total Amount (supplemental appropriation): 5,606,720                    
7
8 Funding Source: Multiple
9

10 Appropriation already included in budget? No
11
12 Charter Citation: City Charter 10.07.1 & 10.07.4
13
14
15 Fiscal Analysis
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34 Detail Accounting Codes:
35
36
37
38 Financing Changes

39
40 CURRENT AMENDED

41 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

42
43 Adjust transfer from debt fund for cancellation of old bond proceeds and debt service

44
45 1 10017100 56230 Transfer from debt service fund (500,000)               (3,536,650)          (4,036,650)          

46
47 TOTAL: (500,000)               (3,536,650)          (4,036,650)          

48
49 Increase transfer from sales tax for eligible City capital

50
51 1 10017100 56225 Transfer from special revenue fund (200,000)               (1,000,000)          (1,200,000)          

52
53 TOTAL: (200,000)               (1,000,000)          (1,200,000)          

54
55 Update operating budgets in OTC for Public Works consulting expenses

56 1 10016100 51170 Increase internal charges for consulting services -                        (6,300)                 (6,300)                 

57
58 TOTAL: -                        (6,300)                 (6,300)                 

59
60
61 General Fund TOTAL: (700,000)               (4,542,950)          (5,242,950)          

62 Spending Changes

63
64 CURRENT AMENDED

65 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

66
67 Recognize increased 2022 spending in the Police, Fire, Public Works, and Parks Departments

68
69 1 10022210 60183 OVERTIME FIRE SWORN 238,698                1,530,407           1,769,105           

70 1 10022210 61135 PERA FIRE 6,991,385             270,882              7,262,267           

71 1 10022210 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 557,053                22,191                579,244              

72 1 10022210 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 61,550                  76,520                138,070              

73 1 10031302 60145 TRADES NO CITY BENEFITS 57,796                  617,259              675,055              

74 1 10031302 61605 TRADES BENEFITS 616,349                367,914              984,263              

75 1 10031302 60150 TRADES NO PAY DAYS (68,157)                 (27,560)               (95,717)               

76 1 10031302 61005 SOCIAL SECURITY 78,942                  4,351                  83,293                

77 1 10031302 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 18,462                  8,551                  27,013                

78 1 10031302 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 61,550                  29,485                91,035                

79 1 10041412 64115 GROUND MAINTENANCE SERVICE 10,140                  1,055,752           1,065,892           

80 1 10041105 69590 OTHER SERVICES -                        844,248              844,248              

81 1 10023200 60180 OVERTIME POLICE SWORN 675,394                2,750,916           3,426,310           

82 1 10023200 61130 PERA POLICE 6,520,286             486,917              7,007,203           

83 1 10023200 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 524,891                39,889                564,780              

84 1 10023200 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 1,869,938             137,547              2,007,485           

85
86 TOTAL: 18,214,277           8,215,269           26,429,546         

87

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

This year-end resolution accomplishes the following: 

- Increases funding for Police, Fire, Parks, and Public Works employee and service expenses.
- Recognizes decreased revenue projections in the Street Maintenance fund. 
- Shifts workers compensation costs from the General Fund to the workers compensation special fund. 
- Moves Earned Sick and Safe Time (ESST) funding from the citywide general government account to Parks where costs related to ESST have been incurred 
in 2022.
- Moves Paid Parental Leave (PPL) funding from the citywide general government account to Fire where costs related to PPL have been incurred in 2022.
- Update operating budgets in City Council and Office of Technology and Communications.
- Update operating budgets in Central Service Fund - Innovation-Technology AU.
- Reduces General Fund debt service costs. 
- Reflects increased sales tax revenue projections.
- Adjusts transfer revenue into the General Fund from the STAR and debt funds.
- Updates the STAR, debt, and capital fund budgets.



88 Shift Police workers compensation costs to workers compensation special fund

89
90 1 10023200 61805 PERMANENT TOTAL DISABILITY 1,396,503             (1,106,720)          289,783              

91
92 TOTAL: 1,396,503             (1,106,720)          289,783              

93
94 Reduce General Government transfers to special revenue funds

95
96 1 10017535 68115 Reduce GF ETI fee 900,612                (900,612)             -                      

97 1 10017535 68116 Reduce GF Innovation Tech fee 1,604,101             (400,000)             1,204,101           

98 1 10017660 79230 Reduce transfer to Workstation Technology special fund 2,089,962             (26,500)               2,063,462           

99
100 TOTAL: 4,594,675             (1,327,112)          3,267,563           

101
102 Update operating budgets for Earned Sick and Safe Time in Parks Department

103
104 1 10017500 74105 Reduce ESST Gen Gov't Contingent Appropriation 80,000                  (28,434)               51,566                

105 1 10041200 60410 Increase Parks general fund funding for ESST Costs -                        14,217                14,217                

106 1 10041625 60410 Increase Parks general fund funding for ESST Costs -                        14,217                14,217                

107
108 TOTAL: 80,000                  -                      80,000                

109
110 Update operating budgets for Paid Parental Leave in Fire Department

111
112 1 10017600 61905 Reduce PPL General Government Appropriation 200,000                (160,000)             40,000                

113 1 10022210 60115 Increase Fire salary budget for PPL costs 25,912,990           130,000              26,042,990         

114 1 10022210 61550 Increase Fire benefits budget for PPL costs 1,979,946             30,000                2,009,946           

115
116 TOTAL: 28,092,936           -                      28,092,936         

117
118 Update operating budgets in City Council

119
120 1 10010100 60105 Reduce budget to for transfer to Innovation-Tech 798,378                (85,000)               713,378              

121 1 10010100 79230 Transfer to Innovation-Tech -                        85,000                85,000                

122
123 TOTAL: 798,378                -                      798,378              

124
125 Update operating budgets in OTC Marketing Budget

126
127 1 10016400 60140 FULL TIME APPOINTED 101,198                (8,323)                 92,875                

128 1 10016400 61110 PERA COORDINATED PENSION 7,554                    (624)                    6,930                  

129 1 10016400 61005 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,245                    (516)                    5,729                  

130 1 10016400 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 1,375                    (121)                    1,254                  

131 1 10016400 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 5,036                    (416)                    4,620                  

132 1 10016400 63160 GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                        10,000                10,000                

133
134 TOTAL: 121,408                -                      121,408              

135
136 Update operating budgets in OTC for Public Works consulting expenses

137
138 1 10016100 63160 Increase budget for consulting services 674,830                6,300                  681,130              

139
140 TOTAL: 674,830                6,300                  681,130              

141
142 Shift General Fund debt payments to sales tax

143
144 1 10017530 79215 Reduce public safety fleet debt service transfer 1,040,377             (1,040,377)          -                      

145 1 10031301 79215 Reduce Ayd Mill debt service transfer 204,410                (204,410)             -                      

146
147 TOTAL: 1,244,787             (1,244,787)          -                      

148
149
150 General Fund TOTAL: 55,217,794           4,542,950           59,760,744         

151
152 Financing Changes

153
154 CURRENT AMENDED

155 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

156
157 Reflect increased sales tax revenue projections

158
159 1 28511100 40605 Increased sales tax revenue (18,000,000)          (4,500,000)          (22,500,000)        

160 1 300952019A 56225 Transfer from sales tax fund (17,500,000)          (5,000,000)          (22,500,000)        

161 1 28551200 56230 Transfer from debt fund to Neighborhood STAR (4,659,756)            (2,105,092)          (6,764,848)          

162 1 28551300 56230 Transfer from debt fund to Cultural STAR (1,938,727)            (450,000)             (2,388,727)          

163 1 28551400 56230 Transfer from debt fund to Econ Dev STAR (1,893,479)            (1,944,908)          (3,838,387)          

164
165 TOTAL: (43,991,962)          (14,000,000)        (57,991,962)        

166

GL Annual Budget



167 Update debt budgets to reflect sales tax funding and additional excess debt funds

168
169 1 300989000 59910 Excess debt service -                        (1,000,000)          (1,000,000)          

170 1 30013190 56235 Transfer from Capital Project Fund -                        (2,785,534)          (2,785,534)          

171 1 30013190 56235 Transfer from Capital Project Fund -                        (1,027,873)          (1,027,873)          

172 1 300912020F 56220 Ayd Mill (204,410)               204,410              204,410              

173 1 300912020F 56225 Ayd Mill -                        (204,410)             (204,410)             

174 1 300962019D 56220 Public Safety Fleet (899,627)               899,627              -                      

175 1 300962019D 56225 Public Safety Fleet -                        (899,627)             (899,627)             

176 1 300902020A 56220 Public Safety Fleet (26,080)                 26,080                -                      

177 1 300902020A 56225 Public Safety Fleet -                        (26,080)               (26,080)               

178
179 TOTAL: (1,130,117)            (4,813,407)          (5,739,114)          

180
181 Update Street Maintenance fund to reflect decreased revenue and funding from sales tax and debt funds

182
183 1 23031552 47520 Street Repair (3,026,861)            2,168,767           (858,094)             

184 1 23031552 56225 Transfer from STAR (3,332,391)            (1,919,883)          (5,252,274)          

185 1 23031552 56230 Transfer from debt fund - contingency -                        (248,884)             (248,884)             

186 1 23031553 47525 Street Cleaning (4,460,172)            1,027,873           (3,432,299)          

187 1 23031553 56230 Transfer from debt fund - old bond proceeds -                        (1,027,873)          (1,027,873)          

188
189 TOTAL: (10,819,424)          -                      (10,819,424)        

190 Update operating budgets in Central Service Fund - Innovation-Technology AU

191
192 1 71017505 56220 Transfer from General Fund for City Council -                        (85,000)               (85,000)               

193
194 TOTAL: -                        (85,000)               (85,000)               

195
196 Update workers compensation budgets to reflect increased WCRA reimbursement and additional workers compensation costs

197
198 1 71014200 55705 WCRA reimbursement (350,000)               (3,106,720)          (3,456,720)          

199 1 71014200 59950 Contribution to fund equity -                        2,000,000           2,000,000           

200
201 TOTAL: (350,000)               (1,106,720)          (1,456,720)          

202
203
204 Special Fund TOTAL: (56,291,503)          (20,005,127)        (76,092,220)        

205
206 Spending Changes

207
208 CURRENT AMENDED

209 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

210
211 Reflect increased sales tax revenue projections

212
213 1 28511100 79215 Transfer to debt fund 18,000,000           4,500,000           22,500,000         

214 1 300952019A 79210 Transfer to sales tax fund 11,283,498           5,000,000           16,283,498         

215
216 TOTAL: 29,283,498           9,500,000           38,783,498         

217
218 Update debt budgets to reflect sales tax funding and additional excess debt funds

219
220 1 300989000 79205 Excess debt service -                        1,000,000           1,000,000           

221 1 30013190 79205 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds -                        2,665,290           2,665,290           

222 1 30013190 79205 8-80 Bond Proceed Cancellation -                        120,244              120,244              

223 1 30013190 79210 Transfer old bond proceeds to special fund -                        1,027,873           1,027,873           

224
225 TOTAL: -                        4,813,407           4,813,407           

226
227 Update sales tax budgets to reflect increased Cultural STAR spending and transfers to the debt, street maintenance, and general funds

228
229 1 28551200 79215 Transfer to debt from Neighborhood STAR 3,500,000             1,130,117           4,630,117           

230 1 28551200 79210 Transfer to Street Maintenance from Neighborhood STAR -                        974,975              974,975              

231 1 28551300 73220 Increase Cultural STAR spending 1,513,727             450,000              1,963,727           

232 1 28551400 79205 Transfer to General Fund from Econ Dev STAR 200,000                1,000,000           1,200,000           

233 1 28551400 79210 Transfer to Street Maintenance from Econ Dev STAR -                        944,908              944,908              

234
235 TOTAL: 5,213,727             4,500,000           9,713,727           

236
237 Update operating budgets in Central Service Fund - Innovation-Technology AU

238
239 1 71017505 63105 Spending on audit (to be carried forward) 85,000                  85,000                170,000              

240
241 TOTAL: 85,000                  85,000                170,000              

242
243 Update workers' compensation budgets to reflect increased WCRA reimbursement and additional workers' compensation costs

244
245 1 71014200 61820 Temporary total disability -                        1,106,720           1,106,720           

246
247 TOTAL: -                        1,106,720           1,106,720           

248
249
250 Special Fund TOTAL: 34,582,225           20,005,127         54,587,352         

251

GL Annual Budget



252
253 ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET

254 Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

255
256 Spending Changes

257 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

258 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

259 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

260
261 C-FMSCAP C179T12200000 71405 Contingency 248,884                (248,884)             -                      

262 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 76105 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 2,916,000             (2,416,406)          499,594              

263
264 TOTAL: 3,164,884             (2,665,290)          499,594              

265
266 Financing Changes

267 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

268 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

269 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

270
271
272 C-FMSCAP C179T12200000 56017 INTRA FUND IN 2017 BOND DRAW (248,884)               248,884              -                      

273 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56012 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (444,582)               433,449              (11,133)               

274 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56016 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (212,916)               210,416              (2,500)                 

275 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56017 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (83,675)                 83,675                -                      

276 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56018 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (250,000)               250,000              -                      

277 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56019 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (250,000)               250,000              -                      

278 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56020 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (200,000)               200,000              -                      

279 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56021 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (1,000,000)            988,867              (11,133)               

280
281 TOTAL: (2,690,057)            2,665,290           (24,767)               

282 Financing Changes

283 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

284 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

285 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

286
287 C-FMSCAP 602012A 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL -                        (329,186)             (329,186)             

288 C-FMSCAP 602012A 57205 PREMIUM ON BOND ISSUED HISTORY -                        (104,263)             (104,263)             

289
290 TOTAL: -                        (433,449)             (433,449)             

291 Spending Changes

292 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

293 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

294 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

295
296
297 B-CAPITAL 602012A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation -                        433,449              433,449              

298 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,013,342           (210,416)             10,802,926         

299 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 205,790                210,416              416,206              

300 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 10,997,613           (83,675)               10,913,938         

301 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 112,867                83,675                196,542              

302 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,122,978           (250,000)             10,872,978         

303 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 228,596                250,000              478,596              

304 B-CAPITAL 602019D 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,445,847           (250,000)             11,195,847         

305 B-CAPITAL 602019D 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 56,708                  250,000              306,708              

306 B-CAPITAL 602020A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation  8,616,909.00 (200,000)             (200,000)             

307 B-CAPITAL 602020A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 79,968                  200,000              279,968              

308 B-CAPITAL 602021A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,371,000           (988,867)             10,382,133         

309 B-CAPITAL 602021A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 12,431,351           988,867              13,420,218         

310
311 TOTAL: 69,066,060           433,449              69,499,509         

312
313
314 Financing Changes

315 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

316 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

317 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

318 B-CAPITAL 602014A 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL (671,192)               -                      (671,192)             

319 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57115 GO Bond Issued (9,840,000)            -                      (9,840,000)          

320 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (1,159,636)            -                      (1,159,636)          

321 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57120 GO Bond Issued (4,815,000)            -                      (4,815,000)          

322 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57215 Premium GO Bond Issued (171,502)               -                      (171,502)             

323 B-CAPITAL 602015A 54505 Interest Earnings (205,417)               -                      (205,417)             

324 B-CAPITAL 602015A 56115 INTRA FUND IN TRANSFER (82,754)                 -                      (82,754)               

325 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57115 GO Bond Issued (10,000,000)          -                      (10,000,000)        

326 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (967,586)               -                      (967,586)             

327 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57120 Refunding GO Bond Issued (1,475,000)            -                      (1,475,000)          

328 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (63,009)                 -                      (63,009)               

329 B-CAPITAL 602016A 54505 Interest Earnings -                        (429,719)             (429,719)             

330 B-CAPITAL 602016A 57115 GO Bond Issued (10,255,000)          -                      (10,255,000)        

331 B-CAPITAL 602016A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (964,132)               -                      (964,132)             

332 B-CAPITAL 602017A 54505 INTRA FUND IN TRANSFER (76,532)                 -                      (76,532)               

333 B-CAPITAL 602017A 57115 GO Bond Issued (9,960,000)            -                      (9,960,000)          

334 B-CAPITAL 602017A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (1,150,300)            -                      (1,150,300)          

335 B-CAPITAL 602018A 54505 Interest Earnings -                        (351,196)             (351,196)             

336 B-CAPITAL 602018A 57115 GO Bond Issued (10,280,000)          -                      (10,280,000)        

337 B-CAPITAL 602018A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (1,071,574)            -                      (1,071,574)          

338
339 TOTAL: (63,208,634)          (780,915)             (63,989,549)        



340
341 Spending Changes

342 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

343 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

344 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

345
346 B-CAPITAL 602014A 68180 Investment Service 65,000                  -                      65,000                

347 B-CAPITAL 602014A 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE 110,926                -                      110,926              

348 B-CAPITAL 602014A 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer 82,754                  (82,754)               -                      

349 B-CAPITAL 602014A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 6,533,490             79,469                6,612,959           

350 B-CAPITAL 602014A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 9,865,160             3,285                  9,868,445           

351 B-CAPITAL 602015A 68180 Investment Service 20,359                  -                      20,359                

352 B-CAPITAL 602015A 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE 133,788                -                      133,788              

353 B-CAPITAL 602015A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 11,091,178           21,605                11,112,783         

354 B-CAPITAL 602015A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,548,441             (21,605)               1,526,836           

355 B-CAPITAL 602016A 68180 Investment Service -                        39,529                39,529                

356 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 11,013,342           (166,426)             10,846,916         

357 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer -                        32,154                32,154                

358 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 205,790                524,462              730,252              

359 B-CAPITAL 602017A 68180 Investment Service 39,332                  5,793                  45,125                

360 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 10,997,613           (324,195)             10,673,418         

361 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer 37,200                  (10,200)               27,000                

362 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 112,687                328,602              441,289              

363 B-CAPITAL 602018A 68180 Investment Service -                        35,335                35,335                

364 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 11,122,978           -                      11,122,978         

365 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79115 Intra Fund Transfer Out -                        281,672              281,672              

366 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 228,596                34,189                262,785              

367
368 TOTAL: 63,208,634           780,915              63,989,549         

369
370 Financing Changes

371 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

372 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

373 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

374
375 B-CAPITAL 652014F 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL (150,000)               (29,071)               (179,071)             

376 B-CAPITAL 652014F 56115 Intra Fund In Transfer -                        (12,836)               (12,836)               

377 B-CAPITAL 652014F 57130 REVENUE BOND ISSUED (8,070,000)            -                      (8,070,000)          

378 B-CAPITAL 652014F 57225 PREMIUM REVENUE BOND ISSUED (34,782)                 -                      (34,782)               

379 B-CAPITAL 652014G 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL -                        (1,130,768)          (1,130,768)          

380 B-CAPITAL 652014G 57130 REVENUE BOND ISSUED (28,195,000)          -                      (28,195,000)        

381 B-CAPITAL 652014G 57225 PREMIUM REVENUE BOND ISSUED (4,143,063)            -                      (4,143,063)          

382
383 TOTAL: (40,592,845)          (1,172,675)          (41,765,520)        

384
385
386 Spending Changes

387 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

388 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

389 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

390
391 B-CAPITAL 652014F 68180 Investment Service -                        17,427                17,427                

392 B-CAPITAL 652014F 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE RATING 101,753                (1,597)                 100,156              

393 B-CAPITAL 652014F 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 8,000,000             (7,931,458)          68,542                

394 B-CAPITAL 652014F 79210 TRANSFER TO SPEC REVENUE FUND 150,000                7,960,000           8,110,000           

395 B-CAPITAL 652014F 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND -                        564                     564                     

396 B-CAPITAL 652014G 68180 Investment Service -                        109,353              109,353              

397 B-CAPITAL 652014G 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE RATING 340,542                1,583                  342,125              

398 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 32,000,000           (2,460,287)          29,539,713         

399 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer -                        1,800,000           1,800,000           

400 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 550                       427,090              427,640              

401 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79210 TRANSFER TO SPEC REVENUE FUND -                        1,250,000           1,250,000           

402
403 TOTAL: 40,592,845           1,172,675           41,765,520         



City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis

1 File ID Number: RES PH 22-382
2
3 Budget Affected: Both Operating and CIB Multiple Departments Multiple Funds
4
5 Total Amount (transfer of appropriation): 4,863,762                    
6 Total Amount (supplemental appropriation): 5,606,720                    
7
8 Funding Source: Multiple
9

10 Appropriation already included in budget? No
11
12 Charter Citation: City Charter 10.07.1 & 10.07.4
13
14
15 Fiscal Analysis
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34 Detail Accounting Codes:
35
36
37
38 Financing Changes

39
40 CURRENT AMENDED

41 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

42
43 Adjust transfer from debt fund for cancellation of old bond proceeds and debt service

44
45 1 10017100 56230 Transfer from debt service fund (500,000)               (3,536,650)          (4,036,650)          

46
47 TOTAL: (500,000)               (3,536,650)          (4,036,650)          

48
49 Increase transfer from sales tax for eligible City capital

50
51 1 10017100 56225 Transfer from special revenue fund (200,000)               (1,000,000)          (1,200,000)          

52
53 TOTAL: (200,000)               (1,000,000)          (1,200,000)          

54
55 Update operating budgets in OTC for Public Works consulting expenses

56 1 10016100 51170 Increase internal charges for consulting services -                        (6,300)                 (6,300)                 

57
58 TOTAL: -                        (6,300)                 (6,300)                 

59
60
61 General Fund TOTAL: (700,000)               (4,542,950)          (5,242,950)          

62 Spending Changes

63
64 CURRENT AMENDED

65 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

66
67 Recognize increased 2022 spending in the Police, Fire, Public Works, and Parks Departments

68
69 1 10022210 60183 OVERTIME FIRE SWORN 238,698                1,530,407           1,769,105           

70 1 10022210 61135 PERA FIRE 6,991,385             270,882              7,262,267           

71 1 10022210 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 557,053                22,191                579,244              

72 1 10022210 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 61,550                  76,520                138,070              

73 1 10031302 60145 TRADES NO CITY BENEFITS 57,796                  617,259              675,055              

74 1 10031302 61605 TRADES BENEFITS 616,349                367,914              984,263              

75 1 10031302 60150 TRADES NO PAY DAYS (68,157)                 (27,560)               (95,717)               

76 1 10031302 61005 SOCIAL SECURITY 78,942                  4,351                  83,293                

77 1 10031302 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 18,462                  8,551                  27,013                

78 1 10031302 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 61,550                  29,485                91,035                

79 1 10041412 64115 GROUND MAINTENANCE SERVICE 10,140                  1,055,752           1,065,892           

80 1 10041105 69590 OTHER SERVICES -                        844,248              844,248              

81 1 10023200 60180 OVERTIME POLICE SWORN 675,394                2,750,916           3,426,310           

82 1 10023200 61130 PERA POLICE 6,520,286             486,917              7,007,203           

83 1 10023200 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 524,891                39,889                564,780              

84 1 10023200 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 1,869,938             137,547              2,007,485           

85
86 TOTAL: 18,214,277           8,215,269           26,429,546         

87

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

This year-end resolution accomplishes the following: 

- Increases funding for Police, Fire, Parks, and Public Works employee and service expenses.
- Recognizes decreased revenue projections in the Street Maintenance fund. 
- Shifts workers compensation costs from the General Fund to the workers compensation special fund. 
- Moves Earned Sick and Safe Time (ESST) funding from the citywide general government account to Parks where costs related to ESST have been incurred 
in 2022.
- Moves Paid Parental Leave (PPL) funding from the citywide general government account to Fire where costs related to PPL have been incurred in 2022.
- Update operating budgets in City Council and Office of Technology and Communications.
- Update operating budgets in Central Service Fund - Innovation-Technology AU.
- Reduces General Fund debt service costs. 
- Reflects increased sales tax revenue projections.
- Adjusts transfer revenue into the General Fund from the STAR and debt funds.
- Updates the STAR, debt, and capital fund budgets.



88 Shift Police workers compensation costs to workers compensation special fund

89
90 1 10023200 61805 PERMANENT TOTAL DISABILITY 1,396,503             (1,106,720)          289,783              

91
92 TOTAL: 1,396,503             (1,106,720)          289,783              

93
94 Reduce General Government transfers to special revenue funds

95
96 1 10017535 68115 Reduce GF ETI fee 900,612                (900,612)             -                      

97 1 10017535 68116 Reduce GF Innovation Tech fee 1,604,101             (400,000)             1,204,101           

98 1 10017660 79230 Reduce transfer to Workstation Technology special fund 2,089,962             (26,500)               2,063,462           

99
100 TOTAL: 4,594,675             (1,327,112)          3,267,563           

101
102 Update operating budgets for Earned Sick and Safe Time in Parks Department

103
104 1 10017500 74105 Reduce ESST Gen Gov't Contingent Appropriation 80,000                  (28,434)               51,566                

105 1 10041200 60410 Increase Parks general fund funding for ESST Costs -                        14,217                14,217                

106 1 10041625 60410 Increase Parks general fund funding for ESST Costs -                        14,217                14,217                

107
108 TOTAL: 80,000                  -                      80,000                

109
110 Update operating budgets for Paid Parental Leave in Fire Department

111
112 1 10017600 61905 Reduce PPL General Government Appropriation 200,000                (160,000)             40,000                

113 1 10022210 60115 Increase Fire salary budget for PPL costs 25,912,990           130,000              26,042,990         

114 1 10022210 61550 Increase Fire benefits budget for PPL costs 1,979,946             30,000                2,009,946           

115
116 TOTAL: 28,092,936           -                      28,092,936         

117
118 Update operating budgets in City Council

119
120 1 10010100 60105 Reduce budget to for transfer to Innovation-Tech 798,378                (85,000)               713,378              

121 1 10010100 79230 Transfer to Innovation-Tech -                        85,000                85,000                

122
123 TOTAL: 798,378                -                      798,378              

124
125 Update operating budgets in OTC Marketing Budget

126
127 1 10016400 60140 FULL TIME APPOINTED 101,198                (8,323)                 92,875                

128 1 10016400 61110 PERA COORDINATED PENSION 7,554                    (624)                    6,930                  

129 1 10016400 61005 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,245                    (516)                    5,729                  

130 1 10016400 61010 MEDICARE REGULAR 1,375                    (121)                    1,254                  

131 1 10016400 61550 INDIRECT FRINGES 5,036                    (416)                    4,620                  

132 1 10016400 63160 GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                        10,000                10,000                

133
134 TOTAL: 121,408                -                      121,408              

135
136 Update operating budgets in OTC for Public Works consulting expenses

137
138 1 10016100 63160 Increase budget for consulting services 674,830                6,300                  681,130              

139
140 TOTAL: 674,830                6,300                  681,130              

141
142 Shift General Fund debt payments to sales tax

143
144 1 10017530 79215 Reduce public safety fleet debt service transfer 1,040,377             (1,040,377)          -                      

145 1 10031301 79215 Reduce Ayd Mill debt service transfer 204,410                (204,410)             -                      

146
147 TOTAL: 1,244,787             (1,244,787)          -                      

148
149
150 General Fund TOTAL: 55,217,794           4,542,950           59,760,744         

151
152 Financing Changes

153
154 CURRENT AMENDED

155 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

156
157 Reflect increased sales tax revenue projections

158
159 1 28511100 40605 Increased sales tax revenue (18,000,000)          (4,500,000)          (22,500,000)        

160 1 300952019A 56225 Transfer from sales tax fund (17,500,000)          (5,000,000)          (22,500,000)        

161 1 28551200 56230 Transfer from debt fund to Neighborhood STAR (4,659,756)            (2,105,092)          (6,764,848)          

162 1 28551300 56230 Transfer from debt fund to Cultural STAR (1,938,727)            (450,000)             (2,388,727)          

163 1 28551400 56230 Transfer from debt fund to Econ Dev STAR (1,893,479)            (1,944,908)          (3,838,387)          

164
165 TOTAL: (43,991,962)          (14,000,000)        (57,991,962)        

166

GL Annual Budget



167 Update debt budgets to reflect sales tax funding and additional excess debt funds

168
169 1 300989000 59910 Excess debt service -                        (1,000,000)          (1,000,000)          

170 1 30013190 56235 Transfer from Capital Project Fund -                        (2,785,534)          (2,785,534)          

171 1 30013190 56235 Transfer from Capital Project Fund -                        (1,027,873)          (1,027,873)          

172 1 300912020F 56220 Ayd Mill (204,410)               204,410              204,410              

173 1 300912020F 56225 Ayd Mill -                        (204,410)             (204,410)             

174 1 300962019D 56220 Public Safety Fleet (899,627)               899,627              -                      

175 1 300962019D 56225 Public Safety Fleet -                        (899,627)             (899,627)             

176 1 300902020A 56220 Public Safety Fleet (26,080)                 26,080                -                      

177 1 300902020A 56225 Public Safety Fleet -                        (26,080)               (26,080)               

178
179 TOTAL: (1,130,117)            (4,813,407)          (5,739,114)          

180
181 Update Street Maintenance fund to reflect decreased revenue and funding from sales tax and debt funds

182
183 1 23031552 47520 Street Repair (3,026,861)            2,168,767           (858,094)             

184 1 23031552 56225 Transfer from STAR (3,332,391)            (1,919,883)          (5,252,274)          

185 1 23031552 56230 Transfer from debt fund - contingency -                        (248,884)             (248,884)             

186 1 23031553 47525 Street Cleaning (4,460,172)            1,027,873           (3,432,299)          

187 1 23031553 56230 Transfer from debt fund - old bond proceeds -                        (1,027,873)          (1,027,873)          

188
189 TOTAL: (10,819,424)          -                      (10,819,424)        

190 Update operating budgets in Central Service Fund - Innovation-Technology AU

191
192 1 71017505 56220 Transfer from General Fund for City Council -                        (85,000)               (85,000)               

193
194 TOTAL: -                        (85,000)               (85,000)               

195
196 Update workers compensation budgets to reflect increased WCRA reimbursement and additional workers compensation costs

197
198 1 71014200 55705 WCRA reimbursement (350,000)               (3,106,720)          (3,456,720)          

199 1 71014200 59950 Contribution to fund equity -                        2,000,000           2,000,000           

200
201 TOTAL: (350,000)               (1,106,720)          (1,456,720)          

202
203
204 Special Fund TOTAL: (56,291,503)          (20,005,127)        (76,092,220)        

205
206 Spending Changes

207
208 CURRENT AMENDED

209 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

210
211 Reflect increased sales tax revenue projections

212
213 1 28511100 79215 Transfer to debt fund 18,000,000           4,500,000           22,500,000         

214 1 300952019A 79210 Transfer to sales tax fund 11,283,498           5,000,000           16,283,498         

215
216 TOTAL: 29,283,498           9,500,000           38,783,498         

217
218 Update debt budgets to reflect sales tax funding and additional excess debt funds

219
220 1 300989000 79205 Excess debt service -                        1,000,000           1,000,000           

221 1 30013190 79205 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds -                        2,665,290           2,665,290           

222 1 30013190 79205 8-80 Bond Proceed Cancellation -                        120,244              120,244              

223 1 30013190 79210 Transfer old bond proceeds to special fund -                        1,027,873           1,027,873           

224
225 TOTAL: -                        4,813,407           4,813,407           

226
227 Update sales tax budgets to reflect increased Cultural STAR spending and transfers to the debt, street maintenance, and general funds

228
229 1 28551200 79215 Transfer to debt from Neighborhood STAR 3,500,000             1,130,117           4,630,117           

230 1 28551200 79210 Transfer to Street Maintenance from Neighborhood STAR -                        974,975              974,975              

231 1 28551300 73220 Increase Cultural STAR spending 1,513,727             450,000              1,963,727           

232 1 28551400 79205 Transfer to General Fund from Econ Dev STAR 200,000                1,000,000           1,200,000           

233 1 28551400 79210 Transfer to Street Maintenance from Econ Dev STAR -                        944,908              944,908              

234
235 TOTAL: 5,213,727             4,500,000           9,713,727           

236
237 Update operating budgets in Central Service Fund - Innovation-Technology AU

238
239 1 71017505 63105 Spending on audit (to be carried forward) 85,000                  85,000                170,000              

240
241 TOTAL: 85,000                  85,000                170,000              

242
243 Update workers' compensation budgets to reflect increased WCRA reimbursement and additional workers' compensation costs

244
245 1 71014200 61820 Temporary total disability -                        1,106,720           1,106,720           

246
247 TOTAL: -                        1,106,720           1,106,720           

248
249
250 Special Fund TOTAL: 34,582,225           20,005,127         54,587,352         

251

GL Annual Budget



252
253 ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET

254 Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

255
256 Spending Changes

257 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

258 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

259 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

260
261 C-FMSCAP C179T12200000 71405 Contingency 248,884                (248,884)             -                      

262 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 76105 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 2,916,000             (2,416,406)          499,594              

263
264 TOTAL: 3,164,884             (2,665,290)          499,594              

265
266 Financing Changes

267 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

268 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

269 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

270
271
272 C-FMSCAP C179T12200000 56017 INTRA FUND IN 2017 BOND DRAW (248,884)               248,884              -                      

273 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56012 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (444,582)               433,449              (11,133)               

274 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56016 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (212,916)               210,416              (2,500)                 

275 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56017 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (83,675)                 83,675                -                      

276 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56018 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (250,000)               250,000              -                      

277 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56019 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (250,000)               250,000              -                      

278 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56020 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (200,000)               200,000              -                      

279 C-FMSCAP C202I30423044 56021 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation (1,000,000)            988,867              (11,133)               

280
281 TOTAL: (2,690,057)            2,665,290           (24,767)               

282 Financing Changes

283 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

284 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

285 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

286
287 C-FMSCAP 602012A 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL -                        (329,186)             (329,186)             

288 C-FMSCAP 602012A 57205 PREMIUM ON BOND ISSUED HISTORY -                        (104,263)             (104,263)             

289
290 TOTAL: -                        (433,449)             (433,449)             

291 Spending Changes

292 Cancelling old bond proceeds to pay debt service

293 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

294 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

295
296
297 B-CAPITAL 602012A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation -                        433,449              433,449              

298 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,013,342           (210,416)             10,802,926         

299 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 205,790                210,416              416,206              

300 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 10,997,613           (83,675)               10,913,938         

301 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 112,867                83,675                196,542              

302 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,122,978           (250,000)             10,872,978         

303 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 228,596                250,000              478,596              

304 B-CAPITAL 602019D 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,445,847           (250,000)             11,195,847         

305 B-CAPITAL 602019D 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 56,708                  250,000              306,708              

306 B-CAPITAL 602020A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation  8,616,909.00 (200,000)             (200,000)             

307 B-CAPITAL 602020A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 79,968                  200,000              279,968              

308 B-CAPITAL 602021A 79110 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 11,371,000           (988,867)             10,382,133         

309 B-CAPITAL 602021A 79215 Randolph Bridge - Bond Proceeds Cancellation 12,431,351           988,867              13,420,218         

310
311 TOTAL: 69,066,060           433,449              69,499,509         

312
313
314 Financing Changes

315 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

316 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

317 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

318 B-CAPITAL 602014A 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL (671,192)               -                      (671,192)             

319 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57115 GO Bond Issued (9,840,000)            -                      (9,840,000)          

320 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (1,159,636)            -                      (1,159,636)          

321 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57120 GO Bond Issued (4,815,000)            -                      (4,815,000)          

322 B-CAPITAL 602014A 57215 Premium GO Bond Issued (171,502)               -                      (171,502)             

323 B-CAPITAL 602015A 54505 Interest Earnings (205,417)               -                      (205,417)             

324 B-CAPITAL 602015A 56115 INTRA FUND IN TRANSFER (82,754)                 -                      (82,754)               

325 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57115 GO Bond Issued (10,000,000)          -                      (10,000,000)        

326 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (967,586)               -                      (967,586)             

327 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57120 Refunding GO Bond Issued (1,475,000)            -                      (1,475,000)          

328 B-CAPITAL 602015A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (63,009)                 -                      (63,009)               

329 B-CAPITAL 602016A 54505 Interest Earnings -                        (429,719)             (429,719)             

330 B-CAPITAL 602016A 57115 GO Bond Issued (10,255,000)          -                      (10,255,000)        

331 B-CAPITAL 602016A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (964,132)               -                      (964,132)             

332 B-CAPITAL 602017A 54505 INTRA FUND IN TRANSFER (76,532)                 -                      (76,532)               

333 B-CAPITAL 602017A 57115 GO Bond Issued (9,960,000)            -                      (9,960,000)          

334 B-CAPITAL 602017A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (1,150,300)            -                      (1,150,300)          

335 B-CAPITAL 602018A 54505 Interest Earnings -                        (351,196)             (351,196)             

336 B-CAPITAL 602018A 57115 GO Bond Issued (10,280,000)          -                      (10,280,000)        

337 B-CAPITAL 602018A 57210 Premium GO Bond Issued (1,071,574)            -                      (1,071,574)          

338
339 TOTAL: (63,208,634)          (780,915)             (63,989,549)        



340
341 Spending Changes

342 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

343 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

344 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

345
346 B-CAPITAL 602014A 68180 Investment Service 65,000                  -                      65,000                

347 B-CAPITAL 602014A 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE 110,926                -                      110,926              

348 B-CAPITAL 602014A 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer 82,754                  (82,754)               -                      

349 B-CAPITAL 602014A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 6,533,490             79,469                6,612,959           

350 B-CAPITAL 602014A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 9,865,160             3,285                  9,868,445           

351 B-CAPITAL 602015A 68180 Investment Service 20,359                  -                      20,359                

352 B-CAPITAL 602015A 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE 133,788                -                      133,788              

353 B-CAPITAL 602015A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 11,091,178           21,605                11,112,783         

354 B-CAPITAL 602015A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,548,441             (21,605)               1,526,836           

355 B-CAPITAL 602016A 68180 Investment Service -                        39,529                39,529                

356 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 11,013,342           (166,426)             10,846,916         

357 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer -                        32,154                32,154                

358 B-CAPITAL 602016A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 205,790                524,462              730,252              

359 B-CAPITAL 602017A 68180 Investment Service 39,332                  5,793                  45,125                

360 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 10,997,613           (324,195)             10,673,418         

361 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer 37,200                  (10,200)               27,000                

362 B-CAPITAL 602017A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 112,687                328,602              441,289              

363 B-CAPITAL 602018A 68180 Investment Service -                        35,335                35,335                

364 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 11,122,978           -                      11,122,978         

365 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79115 Intra Fund Transfer Out -                        281,672              281,672              

366 B-CAPITAL 602018A 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 228,596                34,189                262,785              

367
368 TOTAL: 63,208,634           780,915              63,989,549         

369
370 Financing Changes

371 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

372 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

373 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

374
375 B-CAPITAL 652014F 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL (150,000)               (29,071)               (179,071)             

376 B-CAPITAL 652014F 56115 Intra Fund In Transfer -                        (12,836)               (12,836)               

377 B-CAPITAL 652014F 57130 REVENUE BOND ISSUED (8,070,000)            -                      (8,070,000)          

378 B-CAPITAL 652014F 57225 PREMIUM REVENUE BOND ISSUED (34,782)                 -                      (34,782)               

379 B-CAPITAL 652014G 54505 INTEREST INTERNAL POOL -                        (1,130,768)          (1,130,768)          

380 B-CAPITAL 652014G 57130 REVENUE BOND ISSUED (28,195,000)          -                      (28,195,000)        

381 B-CAPITAL 652014G 57225 PREMIUM REVENUE BOND ISSUED (4,143,063)            -                      (4,143,063)          

382
383 TOTAL: (40,592,845)          (1,172,675)          (41,765,520)        

384
385
386 Spending Changes

387 Closing out old bond proceed accounts

388 Life to Date Activity Budget CURRENT AMENDED

389 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 

390
391 B-CAPITAL 652014F 68180 Investment Service -                        17,427                17,427                

392 B-CAPITAL 652014F 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE RATING 101,753                (1,597)                 100,156              

393 B-CAPITAL 652014F 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 8,000,000             (7,931,458)          68,542                

394 B-CAPITAL 652014F 79210 TRANSFER TO SPEC REVENUE FUND 150,000                7,960,000           8,110,000           

395 B-CAPITAL 652014F 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND -                        564                     564                     

396 B-CAPITAL 652014G 68180 Investment Service -                        109,353              109,353              

397 B-CAPITAL 652014G 78901 COST OF ISSUANCE RATING 340,542                1,583                  342,125              

398 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79110 INTRA FUND OUT BOND DRAW 32,000,000           (2,460,287)          29,539,713         

399 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79115 Intra Fund Out Transfer -                        1,800,000           1,800,000           

400 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79215 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 550                       427,090              427,640              

401 B-CAPITAL 652014G 79210 TRANSFER TO SPEC REVENUE FUND -                        1,250,000           1,250,000           

402
403 TOTAL: 40,592,845           1,172,675           41,765,520         


	Meeting Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	a. Fire RES PH 22 362 Amending the financing and spending plans
	Financial Analysis

	b. Parks RES PH 22-372A
	b. Parks RES PH 22-372B

	c. Parks RES PH22 376 Hamline Avenue Trail ProjectA
	Financial Analysis 

	d. Parks RES PH 22-386 NECC Bud Amd CDBG Funds $500KA
	Financial Analysis Template

	e. RES PH 22-382 End of YearA
	Fiscal Analysis




